
From: Martin, Stacy (DCM)
To: ReneeR@day-one.org
Bcc: DHHS, RFP; Downer, Debra; Dexter, Dondi; Chamberlain, Amanda; Henning, Richard; Leahey, Adrienne
Subject: State of Maine Request for Proposal (RFP) # 202502020 Adolescent Residential Treatment Services
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 12:13:00 PM
Attachments: NOI_Award_Letter_202502020_Day_One-signed.pdf

 Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached letter regarding RFP # 202502020 Adolescent Residential
Treatment Services. Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or
problems accessing the file. 
 
Thanks for your interest in doing business with the State of Maine. 
 
Stacy Martin
Procurement Manager
Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Contract Management
RFP.DHHS@maine.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and
may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message. 
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April 30, 2025 
  
Via Electronic Mail: ReneeR@day-one.org  
 
Day One 
86 Tandberg Trail 
Windham, ME 040620 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Conditional Contract Award under RFP # 202502020 Adolescent 


Residential Treatment Services   
 
Dear Ms. Ronfeldt, 
 
This letter is in regard to the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the State of 
Maine Department of Health and Human Services for Adolescent Residential Treatment 
Services. Pursuant to M.R.S. 22-A §214 (4)(C), which states, “If only one community service 
provider submits a notice of intent to bid, the commissioner may enter into negotiations 
concerning a contract with that provider…” therefore, the Department is hereby announcing its 
conditional contract award to Day One. 
 
The Department will be contacting the aforementioned bidder soon to negotiate a contract.  
As provided in the RFP, the Notice of Conditional Contract Award is subject to execution of a 
written contract and, as a result, this Notice does NOT constitute the formation of a contract 
between the Department and the apparent successful vendor. The vendor shall not acquire 
any legal or equitable rights relative to the contract services until a contract containing terms 
and conditions acceptable to the Department is executed. The Department further reserves 
the right to cancel this Notice of Conditional Contract Award at any time prior to the execution 
of a written contract. 
 
As stated in the RFP, following announcement of this award decision, all submissions in 
response to the RFP are considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to 
the State of Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). 1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.; 5 M.R.S. § 1825-
B (6). 
 
Any person aggrieved by this award decision may request an appeal hearing. The request 
must be made to the Director of the Bureau of General Services, in writing, within 15 days of 
notification of the contract award as provided in 5 M.R.S. § 1825-E (2) and the Rules of the 
Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services, Division of 
Purchases, Chapter 120, § (2) (2).  
 
This award decision is conditioned upon final approval by the State Procurement Review 
Committee and the successful negotiation of a contract.   
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Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Maine. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Adrienne Leahey 
Chief Operating Officer 
Department of Behavioral Health 
 
 
 
Debra Downer 
Deputy Director for Competitive Procurement 
Division of Contract Management 
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